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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE 

 

 

TO:  Boone County Commission, Media & Others 

 

FROM:   Keith Austin, Chief Road Construction Inspector 
 

DATE: 9/2/15 – Changes to full closure dates 

 

EVENT: Mexico Gravel Road – FDR Road Improvement Project 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Weather permitting, Wednesday, September 2
nd

, through 

Wednesday, September 30
th

, Mexico Gravel Road will undergo an 

asphalt rehabilitation project.  The project area, between Route PP 

and Route Z will receive dig out repairs, ditching, culvert 

replacement, some full depth reclamation and a 2” asphalt overlay.  

Work hours are expected to be 7:00 am to 7:00 pm each day 

Monday through Friday and at times traffic will be reduced to one 

lane.   

 

Motorists are encouraged to seek alternate routes, should expect 

delays and watch for flaggers and heavy equipment.  Local traffic 

will be allowed to pass during construction.   

 

Thursday, September 3
rd

, Mexico Gravel Road between 8385 

Mexico Gravel and 8501 Mexico Gravel will be closed to all 

through traffic for a crossroad culvert replacement.   

 



Friday, September 4
th

, Mexico Gravel Road between 7200 Mexico 

Gravel and 7350 Mexico Gravel will be closed to all through 

traffic for a crossroad culvert installation.   

 
 

The Department urges motorists to use caution in all Work Zones.  

Thank you for your assistance while we improve your roads. 
 


